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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Monday, 24 July 2023 9:34 AM
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); Admin A
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments
Subject: OREF: 23/23/23/VC05/027481 -  ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNJ7225D & YP1685L ALONG 

SATAY BY THE BAY CARPARK ON 28/5/2023 AT ABOUT 1640HR
Attachments: YP1685L.pdf

Categories: HMK

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Attached copy insured report. 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 4:56 PM 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNJ7225D & YP1685L ALONG SATAY BY THE BAY CARPARK ON 28/5/2023 AT ABOUT 
1640HR  
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Gerald, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
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Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698  | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 1:17 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Thiam Heng Huat <thh176@yahoo.com> 
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNJ7225D & YP1685L ALONG SATAY BY THE BAY CARPARK ON 28/5/2023 AT ABOUT 
1640HR 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Meng Yan, 
 
FYNA. Insured yet to report. 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
From: Thiam Heng Huat <thh176@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 1:12 PM 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNJ7225D & YP1685L ALONG SATAY BY THE BAY CARPARK ON 28/5/2023 AT ABOUT 
1640HR 
 
Dear Gerald, 
 
Please arrange for Kenneth Kong - LKK to conduct the survey. 
 
Warmest regards, 
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Steven 
Thiam Heng Huat Pte Ltd 
82636295 
 
 
On Wednesday, 31 May 2023 at 01:07:37 pm SGT, GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote:  
 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 

Dear Sirs, 

  

Our insured has not lodged the report and we are making enquiries. 

  

  

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose our list of Motor surveyors your attention:- 

  

1 Jackson Quek –Appraisal   
2 Nicholas Tey -Appraisal  
3 Mohd Hidir – Appraisal 
4 Marcus Chua -LKK 
5 Kenneth Kong – LKK 
6 Mohd Nazril – LKK 
7 Mohd Taufik – LKK 
8 Adrian Ling – LKK 
9 Mohd Rasul – LKK 

10 Simon Ho- LKK 

  

Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 

  

  

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

  

  

From: thiam heng huat <thiamhenghuat@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 12:22 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNJ7225D & YP1685L ALONG SATAY BY THE BAY CARPARK ON 28/5/2023 AT 
ABOUT 1640HR 

  

Dear Sir/Madam,  

  

We refer to the above matter.  

  

We have been appointed by the owner, AUTO INSURANCE SG PTE LTD, the registered owner of the vehicle 
No. SNJ7225D.  

  

Kindly let us have your list of nominated surveyors to attend the Pre-repair inspection within 2 working days. 

  

The said vehicle can be inspected at :: 176  Sin Ming Drive #05-14 Sin Ming AutoCare Singapore  575721 

  

  

  

Best Regards, 

Chloe Ho 

  

M/s: Thiam Heng Huat Pte Ltd 

176  Sin Ming Drive 

#05-14 Sin Ming AutoCare 
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Singapore  575721 

Generic Email : thiamhenghuat@gmail.com 

Mobile No: 8263-6295 (Steven) 

Office No : 6261-1198 

  

  

  

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
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We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
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